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Republic of the Philippines (N FASE D

Bepartment of Education SO grBAGUPAN

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 0% s.2021

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public School Principals/SHs (Elem & Sec)
All others concerned

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

SUBJECT:  CHANGES IN THE SCHEDULE OF VIRTUAL BRIGADA ESKWELA
DIVISION KICK-OFF

DATE: August 9, 2021

1. The SDO would like to inform all concerned regarding the change of schedule of our
Virtual Brigada Eskwela Division Kick-Off from August 10, 2021 will be moved to
August 13,2021 (9:00AM).

2. Other contents of the Division Memo No. 202 s. 2021 shall remain in effect.

3. Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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Asst. Schools Division Superintende?k: :

OIC-Office of Schools Divi%Wntendegg‘

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




	image_001.pdf (p.1)

